GENDARME INSTITUTE LLC.

CATALOG

JUNE 2018 - JUNE 2019

9471 E. SLAUSON AVENUE PICO RIVERA, CALIFORNIA 90660

(562) 949-0449 FAX (562) 949-9868

Classes will be held at:

9471 E. SLAUSON AVENUE PICO RIVERA, CALIFORNIA 90660

Extern sites will be posted for the Medical Billing Programs

- * To maintain current, up-to-date training equipment and materials.
- * To assure programs that is responsive to employer needs.
- * To assist graduates with effective placement preparation and assistance programs.

History

Gendarme Institute was founded in 1979, and started the Institute with a security and investigation training program. In keeping current with changing technology, Gendarme Institute added the computer training program to its offerings and Medical Billing programs to meet the current needs in the job markets.

Semester Credit Hour Measure

A Semester Credit Hour (Unit) equals one or any combination of 15 hours of lecture/theory equals 1 semester unit, 30 hours of laboratory/demonstration equals 1 semester unit and 45 hours clinical/extem ship/ work based activity equals 1 semester unit. A clock hour is defined as "A period of sixty (60) minutes with a minimum of fifty (50) minutes of instruction and 10 minutes allowed for student break. This formula complies with the Federal 34 CFR.

Academic Year Definition

The academic year for programs less than 24 semester credit hours is 32 weeks. The academic year for programs with at least 24 semester credit hours is 36 weeks (48 if beyond 2 semesters).

Transfer of Credit Policy

"NOTICE CONCERNING TRANSFERABILITY OF CREDITS AND CREDENTIALS EARNED AT OUR INSTITUTION".

The transferability of credits you earn at Gendarme Institute is at the complete discretion of an institution to which you may seek to transfer. Acceptance of the diploma or certificate you earn in "'the edsfia.Jn»1.proeram" is also at the complete discretion of the institution to which you may seek to transfer. If the certificate or diploma that you earn at this Institution are not accepted at the institution to which you seek to transfer, you may be required to repeat some or all of your course work at the institution. For this reason you should make certain that your attendance at this institution will meet your educational goals. This may include contacting an institution to which you may seek to transfer after attending Gendarme Institute to determine if your (credits or certificate or diploma) will transfer.

If a student obtains a loan to pay for the educational program, the student will have the responsibility of repay the full amount of the loan plus interest, less the amount of any refund, and that, if the student has received federal student financial aid funds, the student is entitled to a refund of the money not paid from federal financial aid funds.

The institution **DOES NOT HAVE A PENDING PETITION IN BANKRUPTCY,** or operating as a debtor in possession, and has not filed a petition within the preceding five years,

Gendarme Institute Observes the Following Holidays

Ianuary 2, 2019 New Year's Day and Day after *Jamiary* 16, 2019 Martin Luther King's Day February 20, 2019 President's Day Memorial Day May 28, 2019 July 4, 2019 *Independence Day* September 3, 2018 Labor Day *November* 12.2018 Veterans Dav Thanksgiving Day November 22, 2018

Day after Thanksgiving November 23, 2018 Christmas Day December 25, 2018

Summer Break 1 Week (Will be announced 2 weeks

prior)

Students will be on Winter Break beginning Friday, December 21, 2017 through Friday, January 4, 2018

Classes resume on Monday, January 8, 2018. Gendarme Institute reserves the right to modify this schedule with reasonable advance notice to students.

Gendarme Institute does not deny admission or discriminate against students mirrently enrolled on the basis of Race, Color, Religion, Sex, Age, Handicap, **Financial** Status, Area of Origin, Residence, Sexual Orientation, from participation in any of the Institute's activities. Gendarme Institute will reasonably accommodate applicants and students with disabilities to the extent required by applicable law.

STUDENT SERVICES

Student Parking

Student parting is available. Gendarme Institute is not responsible for parking violations, property theft, and property damage. Ample parking is available for the students.

Advising

The stay of Gendarme Institute makes every e ort to rtaintafn close communication with its students. Students have access to faculty and administrative stayfor vocational and academic advising. Students experiencing personal problems, which require professional counseling awd is requested by the student, will be referred to the appropriate agencies.

Graduates who desire refresher training may be admitted to retake a desired module within 1 year of graduation. The charge for such training is prorated to the total tuition of the program.

Admittance is based on space availability.

p_locem.eoJS

UPON C*•R letion of a program, students are encouraged to take a seminar on how to obtain employment. (o@ered through the placement o ice). This seminar is critical as it includes such topics as proper grooming, resume writing, successful interviewing techniques, mock interviews, and completing employment applications.

Gendarme Institute's Placement Assistane provides direct assistance as students near their completion date and beyond graduation. Delays in course completion may result in delaying employment assistance activity. Gendarme Institute <u>CANNOT AND DOES NOT GUARANTEE</u> EMPLOYMENT.

Students have the right to ins "pect, "review," and challenge information contained in their education records.

Education records are defined as files, materials, and documents, which contain information directly, related to the student and are maintained by the Institution. Wrinen consent is required before education records may be disclosed to third parties with the exception of regulatory education agencies. Student's wishing to review their file must make an appointment with the student service department. All appointments must be made during regular business hours.

At no time may the student and or parent remove, destroy and or damage any documents contents in the file.

Student records are to be kept for up to 5 years, Transcripts will be available for students

__. ienAss. "w.tens.e_: At the present time, Gendarme Institute does not offer financial aid programs.

Library:

Gendarme Institute's library is comprised ofbooks and videos that can be used as supplemental or reference materials from the content of the programs. These reference materials are maintained and upgraded on a consistent basis. Periodicals are available for students reading. The library has' a computer with internet available and web sites available for the use of the students and Instructors. These web sites are updated regularly as new web sites are available.

ATTENDANCE POLICIES

Attendance

Anendance standards at Gendarme Institute are designed to prepare graduates to meet the demands of employers.

If the student and Gendarme Institute are to achieve the goal of placement in a chosen career field, it is necessary for the student to exhibit the most essential characteristics desired by employers; reliability. Employers define reliability as punctuality, regular attendance, and working an entire shift. It is extremely important while attending Gendarme Institute to maintain excellent attendance as it will be monitored and used to market the student to prospective employers upon graduation.

Students are expected to be on time to class every day. lMhen students must be dbsent from class, they need to call the Institution prior to the start of class, noting the class they are in, an explanation of why they will not be in class that day, and when can we expect their retd

Recurring absences could result in disciplinary action, including dismissal. Students must maintain a 75% attendance record or bener to maintain "Satisfactory Attendance Progress." Unsatisfactory attendance may lead to Probation status. Excused absences are not automatic; your instructor monitors and provides all attendance to the Student Sewices Department.

Make-up Time/Work Accountability

Make-up hours, assignments a or tests are available and encouraged. Make-up time rork must be scheduled with your instructor to assure proper credit. Students must make up time/work for proper credit towards graduation. Make-up classroom time must be completed on the Institutio tpremises. Make-up assignments anfor test will be given for those who need to make up for academic grade/semester credit hours.

A«oxmM6m*c.W»fIm

If a "Leave of Absence" is required, a evident must submit in writing to the Student Service Department, the basis of the request, expected return date and the initial date of request with the student's signature. This does not automatically reflect the Institution's approval. A Leave of Absence may be limited to a specified amowit of days (NOT TO EXCEED 60 DAYS). Only one Leave of Absence will be granted for a student during any 12-month enrollment period. If the student's leave of absence is NOT approved, the student will be considered to have withdrawn com the Institution to

If the Leave of Absence is approved, the student may retwn prior to or at the end of the Leave of Absence and resume training without paying additional tuition Students requesting Leave of Absences must understand that upon return, a revised course completion date will be established, which will delay their graduation date.

Gendarme 'Institute reserves the right to suspend or dismiss as:y student whose attendance, professional conduct, or academic performance which does not meet the Institution's standards ant:Por who fails to abide by the rules and regulations. Any student who has been suspended or dismissed may appeal the action by following the student appeal procedures outlined in this catalog.

as" fecto csñsm'mNeeeesrIefiir

In addition to completion of time frames, to be making satisfactory ac«•*•••"• progress, each student must maintain a cumulative minimum grade point average of 75% or "C" or better. For determining satisfactOPf R**gress, a progress report is given to the student at the end of each module or course. A student achieving a cumulative grade point average below a grade of 75% or "C" at the time of evaluation will be placed on academic probation. The Academic Probation will be removed upon the swcessful completion of the deficiencies that lead to it. Any student dismissed for failure to meet the academic requirements of the institution, may appeal the dismissal by following the student appeals procedure outlined in this catalog.

GRADING FORMAT

 A --- Excellent
 90% - 100%

 B --- Good
 80°% -89%

 C -- Satisfactory
 70% - 79%

P/F-- Pass7Fail CreditZVo Credit Assigned

 D--- Poor
 65% -69%

 F--- Failing
 00% - 64%

 I -- Incomplete
 00%

W- Withdrawal from Module No Grade Assigned

Ifa student withdraws from a course before the completion of a module, the student will receive a W for that module. If the student returns to the Institution, all course work graded "I" (Incomplete) may be successfully completed within a 30-day period or training may be interrupted. If the student returns to the Institution, all course work graded "W" Should be completed. Any Incomplete and Withdrawal will be counted as a 0 in the overall mwulative grade point average. It is Important that the student makes up the Incompletes or Withdrawal as soon as possible.

Students will be allowed to repeat a module once at no additional charge. The time needed to repeat the module must be within the maximum time frame for that course. The student will be given an opportunity, at the discretion of the Institution Director and subject to the availability of space, to repeat, remediate or make up work. This work shall be given full standing and credit with respect to the evaluation of the student's maintaining of satisfactory Progress.

Students that have been dismissed for lack of satisfactory academic progress from any program may apply to the Institution Director to be re-admitted by following the reinstatement **procedures** outlined in this catalog.

A student may appeal the determination of umatisfactory academic progress ar«f or their dismissal based upon extenuating circumstances by following the Student Appeals Procedure

outlined in this catalog. Permanent transcripts of the student's progress record are maintained by the Institution and are available upon written request by the student. Under State Regulations, the institution is only required to maintain a students file for 5 years from the students last date of attendanse. reAiiscei»rsaaxenzrnvozrwir ffLY.

Academic Probation Policy

As indicated under the section pertaining to Academic Policy, if a student fails to achieve a cumulative grade point average of 75% or "C", the student will be placed on academic Probation until such time as their cumulative grade point average reaches 75% or "C". During that probationary period, the student must maintain a cumulative grade point average of 75% or "C" of the progrezet

If a student maintains a grade point average of 75% or "C" and 7 or achieves a mimulative grade point average of 75% or "C", probation will be removed. However, if the student fails to maintain a 75% or "C" grade point average anfor is unable to achieve a cumulative grade point average within one evaluation period, the student will be dismissed from their program (unless extenuating cirinimstances are established).

A student, who wishes to appeal any disciplinary action and or decision made by an Instructor, must submit a letter to the Institution Director to be reviewed by an Appeals Board. Students must provide supportive dominentation along with their lener in order to support hislher position and any mitigating cirinimstances that may have existed.

The student will be notified of the Appeal Board decision within 30 days following the receipt of the student's appeal. The decision of the Institution Director shall be final.

Reinstatement

A student requesting to be reinstated as an active student, based on whatever reasons or circumstances, should do so in writing. Supportive documentation as&or information concerning any mitigating cirmimstances should be noted in the request. The requesting prior student shall be notified of the Reinstatement Review within 30 days following the decision of the Institution Director.

Graduation Requirements

Upon successfully completing a program and being current in their tuition payments, students will receive a Diploma completion certificate.

Student Records

Tate Family Right and Privacy Act of 1974 prohibit an institution from releasing the school

records or any other information about a student to aziy third party without the written consent of the student. Gendarme Institute protects the privacy and confidentially of all student records. Students are guaranteed the right to access their own files. Student files of this Period are maintained in fire retardant storage. All ifés are kept for a la iwum of S yea S and transcripts are ft indefln "duly.

.CA«.s LmCf

At times, a sft fenf may wish to change his chosen career goal. The institution reserves the right to allow or disallowed a transfer from one program to another o ered at this institution. For this transfer, the student will sign an addendum to the original contract. The student will be charged for the appropriate time used for the prior program and be charged the additional fees for the new program as the published regulations allow.

The process for this program change will be as follows: Notify the Admission Office, Business Office and Student Services prior to the change. Instructors will not make the decision to transfer a student as this effect the student's financial status.

SCHOOL POLICIES AND REGULATIONS

Professional dress is recommended at all times. Gendarme Institute's Professional **Dress Policy** was established in order to enable our students to become comfortable with the type of apparel expected by the majority of employers who hire our graduates. This policy is part of Gendarme Institute's expectations for graduation.

GENDARME INSTITUTE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ITS INTERPRETATION OF THIS POLICY AND ITS ENFORCEMENT BASED UPON THE PROFESSIONAL EXPECTATIONS OF tSENDARME INSTITUTE'S STAFF AND OF THE EMPLOYERS WHO HIRE OUR GRADUATES.

Eating in Classrooms

Eating and/or drinking are not permitted in classrooms Unfortunately, due to the necessity of maintain a professional learning environment that respects the rights of all students, and children are not permitted on the school premises.

Student Conduct

An important part of the training at Gendarme Institute includes the development of professional conduct. Students are expected to conduct themselves in a business-like manner. Normal standards of professional attire apply to all students and unconventional clothing cannot be permitted at school.

G.rvruedshilis.ct.rJ1oz.dciien

1. Unsatisfactory Academic performance.

- 2. Unsatisfactory Attendance.
- 3. Unprofessional conduct that reflects unfavorably upon the Institution and/or its students.
- 4. Use of Drugs, Narcotics, Alcohol (or under the influence), Gambling, Profanity.
- 5. Inappropriate professional clothing worn during training.
- 6. Failure to abide by the Rules and Regulations of the Institution.
- 7. Failure to pay tuition (or any other charges) when due.
- 8. Breach of Institution enrollment agreement.
- 9. Cheating.
- 10. Falsifying Institution records.
- li. Carrying a concealed or potentially dangerous weapon.
- 12. Disorderly conduct, which interferes with the learning process of any other student, instructor, or the general progress of the class.
- 13. Instigation and/or participation in rebellious activities against the Institution and/or its student(s).
- 14. Solicitation, which reflects unfavorably upon the Institution and/or its students.
- 15. Vandalism of Institution property.
- 16. Any form of gang related activity including but not limited to: flashing of gang signs, wearing of gang colors/attire, etc.
- 17. Fighting (physical or verbal)
- 18. Verbal confrontation with any employee and or student

Disciplinary action may include, but not limited to, a verbal or written warning, probation, suspension, or dismissal.

A student dismissed for unsatisfactory or unprofessional conduct may request re-admittance into his or her program by following the procedure set forth under reinstatement as noted in this catalog.

The Institution is required to have you sign and date the information included in the School performance Fact Sheet relating to completion rates, placement rates, license examination passage rates, and salaries or wages, prior to signing the enrollment agreement.

Student Grievance Procedure

If a student has a grievance and wishes it to be recognized as such, a written complaint must be submitted to Gendarme Institute in letter format. The written grievance must clearly state the student's name, the nature of the complaint, the name(s) of all parties directly involved in the complaint, and any appropriate documentary evidence.

Steps towards resolution: based upon the information presented in the grievance, steps toward resolution shall begin with informal discussions headed by the Institute Director. Resolution shall be attempted at the lowest possible level. If a satisfactory solution cannot be reached within a reasonable period, the grievance shall be scheduled for presentation to the Grievance Committee for hearing and appropriate action. Informal discussion between persons directly involved in a grievance is essential in the early stages of dispute reconciliation and shall be encouraged at all stages of the grievance procedure.

If informal recourse fails to resolve the grievance within 30 days after filing, the Institute Director will schedule a Grievance Committee meeting. The members of the Committee will be (3) three. The Committee will review and consider documentary records, which relate to the case, including the grievance and its supporting documentation and any documentary evidence or statement by the person(s) against whom the complaint was filed. The committee and the Institute Director will arrive at a fair and equitable decision. It is the Institute Directors final decision.

If students/school has exhausted procedures and the problem has not been resolved, they have the right to contact the:

Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education

Department of Consumer Affairs 2535 Capitol Oaks **Drive.**, Suite **400**, Sacramento, CA 95833. (916) 431-6959 Fax (916) 263-1897Toll **Free:** (888) 370-7589

Policy on Student Rights

The Student's Rights Policy concerning enrollment states:

"You have the right to cancel this enrollment agreement and obtain a refund of charges paid through attendance at the first class session, or the seventh day after enrollment, whichever is later. Business day means a day on which you were scheduled to attend a class. Cancellation occurs when you give a written notice of cancellation. You can do this by mail, in person, by FAX or telegram. The notice of cancellation, if mailed is effective when deposited in the mail, properly addressed with postage prepaid. This notice need not take any particular form; it needs only to state you wish to cancel the agreement. You will be given two notices of cancellation forms on the first day of class. If you cancel this agreement, the School will refund any money that you paid within 30 days aher your notice is received.

Students are advised that notification of withdrawal or cancellation must be made in writing. This is the process that the student should follow to cancel and obtain a refund (if applicable).

The Cancellation Notice must be addressed to:
Institute Director
Gendarme Institute LLC
9471 E. Slauson Avenue
Pico Rivera, California 90660

The Notice of Cancellation form will be given to you prior to the first day of class. Read the Notice of Cancellation form for an explanation of your cancellation rights and responsibilities. If you have lost your Notice of Cancellation form, ask the school for a sample copy.

"After the end of the cancellation period, you also have the right to stop school at any time, and you have the right to receive a refund for the part of the course not taken.

Your refund rights are described in the contract. If you have lost your contract, ask the Institution for a description of the refund policy.

"If the Institution closes before you graduate, you may be entitled to a refund. Contact the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education at the address and telephone number printed below for information.

"If you have a complaint, questions, or problems that you cannot work out with the school, write or call the:

Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education (BPPE):

2535 Capitol Oaks Drive, Suite 400, Sacramento, CA 95833.

Telephone. 916. 431-6959 Fax 916. 263-1897. Toh Free: (CCC) 370-75C9

"Prior to signing your enrollment agreement, you must be given a catalog or brochure and a School performance Fact Sheet, which you are encouraged to review prior to signing the agreement. These documents contain important policies performance data for this institution. The Institution is required to have you sign and date the information included in the School performance Fact Sheet relating to completion rates, placement rates, license examination passage rates, and salaries or wages, prior to signing the agreement

If the Institution has given you any equipment, you shall return the equipment within 30 days of the date you signed a cancellation notice. If you do not return this equipment within this 30-day period, the Institute may keep an amount out of what you paid that equals the cost of the equipment. The total amount charged for each item of equipment shall be separately stated. The amount charged for each item of equipment shall not exceed the equipment's fair market value.

The institution shall have the burden of proof to establish the equipment's fair market value. The school is required to refund any amount over that as provided above, and you may keep the equipment.

You have the right to withdraw from a program of instruction at any time.

If you withdraw from the course of instruction after the cancellation period as in paragraph 1, the School will remit a refund less non-refundable registration fee and nonrefundable STRF fee within 30 days following your withdrawal. You are obligated to pay only for educational services rendered and unreturned equipment. The refunds shall be the amount you paid for instruction multiplied by fraction, the numerator of which is the number of hours of instruction, which has not been received but for which you have paid, the denominator of which is the total number of hours of instruction from which you have paid. If you obtain equipment, as specified on the first page of this agreement, and return it in good condition within 30 days following the date of your withdrawal, the School shall refund the amount paid by you for the equipment. If you fail to return the equipment in good condition within 30 days, the School may retain the lesser amount of a pro rata portion as described below (up to 60% of course completion) or documented cost of the listed equipment. You are liable for the amount, if any, by which the pro rata or documented cost of the equipment exceeds the refund amount. If the amount you have paid is more than the amount that you owe, then a refund will be made within 30 days of your withdrawal. If the amount that you owe is more than the amount you paid, then you will have to make arrangements to pay it.

If the student obtains a loan to pay for an educational program, the student will have the responsibility to repay the full amount of the loan plus interest, less the amount of any refund.

Hypothetical Refund Exampl ertificate Programsi Assume you enrolled in a 720-hours (24 semester units) course, which costs \$5,500.00 for tuition, \$75.00, and a STRF fee and \$250.00 for books

Assume you made a payment of \$2,000.00 (\$1,860.00 towards tuition, \$65.00 for a book, and the \$75.00 registration fee and the STRF fee. Assume you withdrew after completing 100 hours, which represents 13.9% of the 720 hours. The cost of 100 hours of training is \$764.50. The total refund you are entitled to is \$1,160.50. If you did not return the \$65 book in "as new" condition, then the refund will be \$1,095.50.

For the purpose of determining the amount you owe, you shall be deemed to have withdrawn from the course when any of the following occurs: (a) You notify the School of your withdrawal or the actual date of withdrawal; (b)School terminates your enrollment; (c) You fail to attend classes for a three-week period; (d) You fail to return from a leave of absence. In this case, the date of withdrawal shall be deemed to be the last date of recorded attendance.

If the student has received federal student financial aid funds, the student is entitled to a refund of moneys not paid from federal student financial aid program funds

GENERAL TERMS:

No applicant shall be rejected from admission to the Institute on the basis of age, race, color, sex, disability or national origin nor be subjected to discrimination of any kind base on the above. For information regarding non-discrimination issues or to resolve complaints, contact the School Director of designee.

The School does not and cannot guarantee employment nor level of income or wage rate to any student or graduate. However, placement assistance will be provided in the form of referrals to potential employers, resume preparation, training on job seeking skills and interview techniques.

All instructional equipment for the course selected will be furnished by the School. There are, however, required books and materials that are to be paid by you.

The cost of medical or other examinations, if required, is to be paid by the student. Diplomas, certificates signifying satisfactory completion will be issued after the completion of the entire program. Students will be tested/evaluated on classroom (lecture). The student must achieve the cumulative grade point average (GPA) as stated in the catalog in order to graduate and receive the Diploma or certificate.

The School reserves the right to postpone training in the event of Acts of God, labor disputes, equipment failure, etc. for a maximum of 30 days. Students will be duly notified by phone, e-mail, or letter.

All course schedules are subject to change in starting and completion dates. Students will be duly notified. Students will be offered the opportunity to consent" as provided by law. In cases where such changes would cause an undue hardship, a refund will be offered. The maximum postponement of class is 90 days.

The School reserves the right to withdraw a scheduled course if the registration is insufficient to make up a class. All student charges paid will be refunded.

The School reserves the right to change or modify the program content, equipment, staff, or materials and organization as necessary. Such changes may be required to keep pace with technological advances and to improve teaching any program or result in tuition changes for current attending students.

The School reserves the right to reject an applicant from admission not meeting the requirements for the course selected. The student's enrollment may be terminated at the discretion of the School Director if the student's academic progress, behavior, absences, lateness, dress, etc. does not conform to the attendance requirements, rules and regulations of the School, as stated in the catalog; in which event, the extent of the student's tuition obligation will be in accordance with the School's refund policy.

In any particular provision of this agreement shall be deemed invalid if unenforceable, it shall not affect the other provisions hereof, and this agreement shall be construed in all respects as if such invalid of unenforceable provisions were omitted.

This Agreement constitutes the complete contract between the School and the student, and no verbal statements or promises will be recognized.

Any questions a student may have regarding the catalog/ enrollment agreement that have not been satisfactorily answered by the institution may be directed to the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education at

2535 Capitol Oaks Drive Ste 400 Sacramento, CA 95833 (916) 431-6959 Fax (916) 263-1897 (888) 370-7589

ACADEMIC PROGRAMS



COMPUTERIZED MEDICAL BILLING I

720 Hours / 30 Weeks 48.0 Semester Credit Hours

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

This **48.0 semester credit hour** (**720 clock hour**) program requires 30 weeks of training and prepares students for an entry-level medical biller with the knowledge and skills to work through the entire medical billing system in a medical office taking the billing to the full completion. Working in a Doctor's office.

PROGIIAM OBJECT.IYES:

Graduates will be able to demonstrate knowledge and skills to perform medical billing and the follow through from patient appointments to billing and coding to payment collections, and payment posting and the insurance billing needed fordoctor's collections.

OCCUPATIONAL OBJECTIVES:

Graduates will be able to work as Professional medical billers specializing in front office procedures and operations of the medical biller and coder.

* Typing 40-45 WPM

Module	Module Description	Hours	Semester Credit Hours
Module 1	Computer Operations	30	2.0
Module 2	Medical Office Operations	20	1.33
Module 3	Medical Manager	90	6.0
Module 4	Patient files set-up and maintain	90	6.0
Module S	Posting entries, retrieving patients accounts, posting to reports	90	6.0
Module 6	Scheduling appointments	90	6.0
Module 7	Practice Management and billing routines	90	6.0
Module 8	Report Generation	90	6.0
Module 9	Advanced functions	90	6.0
Modulel0	Written/Practical Examinations	20	1.33
Module 11	Employment Preparation	20	1.33

TOTAL	720	48.0
		1

Module 1:

The student will learn the basics of the computer applications.

Module 2:

The student will learn the flow of information in a medical office, insurance payments, and the role of computers in the medical office.

Module 3:

The student will learn file maintenance, printing reports, daily file backup, fatal error messages, schedule patient appointments, produce patient receipts, post patient charges and payments, create super bills, age accounts receivable and compile a variety of reports.

Module 4:

The student will learn new patient entries, guarantor information, account information, and enter data into supplemental areas.

Module 5:

The student will build upon the previous modules and learn to retrieve patient accounts, posting ailment reports, advancing dates, and editing prior entries.

Module 6:

The student will learn to make and cancel appointments, practice entering and printing hospital reports, print a daily list of appointments, and make follow up appointments form super bills.

Module 7:

The student will learn billing routines, prepare an insurance billing worksheet, learn to post payments from various sources, make posting adjustments from the procedure and payment screen, interpret the information on an insurance billing worksheet, and learn the meaning of deductible "and" dual insurance coverage.

Module 8:

The student will learn to produce different types of reports, guarantor, current period, system summary, patient statement, and other reports.

Module 9:

The student will practice the advanced functions include learning to post a variety of unique payments, the importance of a period close and purge, and understand account aging process.

Module 10:

The student will take a series of written and practical tests to determine overall comprehension and retention of the material and topics covered.

Module 11:

The student will learn job seeking skills, professional resume preparation and interview techniques

EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND TEXTBOOKS USED:

COMPUTER, PRINTER, SOFTWARE (Easy Bill-)

Medical Terminology—A Short Course 6° Edition—Davi-Ellen habner

ISBN-978-1-4377-3440-9

Insurance Handbook for the Medical Office Edition 13—Marilyn T,. Fordney

ISBN: -978-1-4557-3325-5

Insurance Handbook for the Medical Office Workbook Edition 13—Marilyn T., Fordney

ISBN: -978-1-4557-3325-5

Description of Instruction provided will be lecture, lab, and hands-on computer

Requirements for completion of the program: All course subject modules with a GPA of 75°/e or higher.

Course Certificates Awarded Diploma

COMPUTERIZED MEDICAL BILLING II

240 Hours / 12 Weeks 16.0 Semester Credit Hours

PROGRAM DESCRIPT.ION.

This 16.0 semester credit hour (240 clock hour) program requires 12 weeks of training and prepares students for an entry-level medical biller using a computerized soft ware package.

PROGRAM .OBJECTIVES:

Graduates will be able to demonstrate knowledge and skills to perform medical billing in the general health care office.

OCCUPATIONAL OBJECTIVES:

Graduates will be able to work as Professional medical billers specializing in the computerized soft ware.

* Typing 40-45 WPM

Module No	Module Description	Hours	Semester Credit Hours
CMBI	Microsoft word, excel - Computers in the Medical field	40	2.67
CMB2	Introduction to Medical Billing (Insurance)	20	1.33
CMB3	Medical Laws and Ethics, HIPAA, Medical Documentation	20	1.33
CMB4	Medical Terminology	20	1.33
CMB5	Diagnostic Coding, Procedure Coding	40	2.67
CMB6	HMO & PPO (Benefits)	28	1.87
CMB7	HCFA 1500 Forms	28	1.87
CMB8	Introduction to Medisoft (Medical Billing software)	40	2.67
CMB9	Final Test	4	0.26
	TOTAL	240	16.0

EQUIPMENT, MATERIAL, TEXTBOOKS USED: COMPUTER, PRINTER, SOFTW

Description of Instruction provided will be lecture, lab, and hands-on computer Requirements for completion of the program: All course subject modules with a GPA of 75°A or higher.

COMPUTER, PRINTER, SOFTWARE (Easy Bill-)

Medical Terminology — A Short Course 6 Edition — Davi-Ellen habner

ISBN- 978-1-4377-3440-9

Insurance Handbook for the Medical OfEce Edition 13 — Marilyn T,. Fordney

ISBN: -978-1-4557-3325-5

Insurance Handbook for the Medical Office Workbook Edition 13—Marilyn T,. Fordney

ISBN: -978-1-4557-3325-5

Description of Instruction provided will be lecture, lab, and hands-on computer

Requirements for completion of the program: All course subject modules with a GPA of 75°/ orhigher.

Course Certificates Awarded Diploma

CMB I:

The student will review Microsoft word and excel to understand how the medical billing software

will be enhanced through computerized billing.

CMB 2:

The student is introduced to general medical billing as the insurance applies.

CMB 3:

The student will be introduced to the medical laws and ethics in the medical field and discussions regarding HIPPA are stressed in regards to patients, and patient documents, and billing records. The student will build a patients file and be introduced to the documentation used in files and the importance of all documentation.

CMB 4:

The student will learn the medication terminology used in the medical office and how to use the terminology with patient billing.

CMB 5:

The student will learn how to use the Diagnostic Coding, and Procedure Coding used in the medical billing, patient files and other documentation .

cMB s:

The student will be introduced to the IMO & PPO (Benefits) and how to recognize these documents and to fill them out properly.

CMB 7:

The student will be introduced to HCFA 1500 Forms, how to fill them out correctly and submit for payment to the patients account.

CMB 8:

The student will be introduced and physically begin to learn and experience working with the software used in an office, Medisoft, which is the medical billing software used in this course.

CMB 9:

The student will review and prepare for the final exam to measure the knowledge of the Computerized Medical Billing I course.

MICROCOMPTER OFFICE SPECIALIST

600 Hours / 30 Weeks 40.0 Semester Credit Hours

PROGRAM. DESCRIPTION:

This 40.0 **semester credit hour** (**600 clock hour**) program requires 30 weeks of training and prepares students for an entry-level Administrative employee using the components of the computerized office systems, with the knowledge and skills to work through the required job description.

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES:

Graduates will be able to demonstrate knowledge and skills to perform data-entry, spreadsheet solutions, database and word processing.

OCCUPATIONAL OBJECTIVES.

Graduates will be able to work as Office Assistant, Receptionist, Secretary, Administrative assistant, and Customer service representative.

MODULES	CONTENTS	Clock Hours	Semester Credit Hours
Module 1	Basic skills in using Word	45	3.0
Module 2	Paragraph formatting, margins, and tabs	45	3.0
Module 3	Moving, copying and replacing text	45	3.0
Module 4	Printing and page formatting	45	3.0
Module S	Basic skills using Excel	45	3.0
Module 6	Developing a worksheet	45	3.0
Module 7	Basic skills using PowerPoint	45	3.0
Module 8	Developing a presentation	45	3.0
Module 9	Customizing a presentation	45	3.0
Module 10	Basic skills using Access	45	3.0
Module 11	Building a database	45	3.0
Module 12	Web page design	65	4.33
Module 13	Written/Practical examination	20	1.33
Module 14	Employment Preparation	20	1.33
	Total	600	40.0

EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND TEXTBOOKS USED : COMPUTER, PRINTER, SOFTWARE

Description of Instruction provided will be lecture, lab, and hands-on computer Requirements for completion of the program: All course subject modules with a GPA of 75"/» or higher.

Course Certificates Awarded Diploma

Module 1: Basic Skills using Word

The student will learn the basics of work processing such as creating documents, editing text, and formatting characters.

Module 2: Paragraph Formatting, Margins, and tabs

The student will learn skills in formatting paragraphs, learning different types of margins, create, and set tab settings.

Module 3: Moving, Copying, and Replacing Texts

The student will learn different techniques in moving, copying, cutting, and pasting text, finding and replacing text in a document, and using the clipboard.

Module 4: Printing and Page formatting

The student will learn skills in how to print, understand how to insert page and section breaks, insert page numbers, headers and footers, and learn to compose and send E-mail.

Module 5: Basic skills using Excel

The student will learn what a spreadsheet is, learn the different parts of the Excel screen, and create and enhance a simple worksheet.

Module 6: Developing a Worksheet

The student will learn to design and print a worksheet, copy data, learn to use the toolbars, learn about ranges and sorting, protect files, select display options and use the find/replace features.

Module 7: Basic skills using PowerPoint

The student will learn what a graphics presentation program is, how to navigate in PowerPoint, key text on slides, use the views, run a slide show, use the AutoContent Wizard, and how to choose print options.

Module 8: Developing a Presentation

The student will learn how to create a presentation from scratch, use the outline pane, how to apply a design template, import and export, apply fonts and text attributes, and change size/position of text place holders.

Module 9: Customizing a Presentation

The student will learn how to work with PowerPoint objects, work with lines, fills, and colors, use clipart how to rotate and flip text, use basic auto shapes, and learn how to add patterns,

shading, and textures.

Module 10: Basic skills using Access

The student will learn what a database is, how to add and edit data, find and sort reports, work with tables, and use filters.

Module 11 Building a Database

The student will learn how to add tables, forms, and reports to a database, make design changes, import and link tables, insert a sub-datasheet, and create auto forms.

Module 12: Web Page Design

The student will begin with an introduction to the internet, learn what a browser is, learn how to search the World Wide Web, understand Usenet and Newsgroups, and how to create web pages.

Module 13: Written / Practical Examination

The student will take a series of written and practical test to determine overall comprehension and retention of the material and topics covered.

Module 14: Employment Preparation

The student will learn job seeking skills, professional resume preparation and interview techniques.

A+ COMPUTER REPAIR TECHNICIAN

720 Hours / 30 Weeks 48.0 Semester Credit Hours

PROGRAM DESCIIPTION:

This 48.0 semester credit hour (720 clock hour) program requires 30 weeks of training and prepares students for basic competence in repairing and supporting microcomputers and will prepare the student to take the tests required by CompTIA.

PROGIIAM. OB.KCTIV ES.:

Graduates will be able to demonstrate knowledge and skills to perform repair and support to microcomputers.

OCCUPATIONAL OBJECTIVES:

Graduates will be able to repair and support microcomputers and prepared to take the test required by CompTIA, a certificate that is widely recognized around the world and is sponsored by the Computing Technology Industry Associate.

MODULES	CONTENTS	Clock Hours	Semester Credit
			Hours
Module 1	Introduction to Computers	1J0	10.0
Module 2	A Modular approach to DOS	60	4.0
Module 3	Microsoft Windows XP	90	6.0
Module 4	A+ Certification Preparation	300	20.0
Module S	Microsoft Office 2010 (Beginning)	90	6.0
Module 6	Career Development	30	2.0
	Total	720	48.0

EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, AND TEXTBOOKS USED:

COMPUTER, PRINTER, SOFTWARE AND COMPUTER PARTS, DRIVE, TOWER, AND INTERNAL PARTS AND TOOLS.

Description of Instruction provided will be lecture, lab, and hands-on computer

Requirements for completion of the program: All course subject modules with a GPA of 75"/» or higher.

Course Certificates Awarded Diploma

Module 1: Introduction to Computers

The student will be introduced to the basics of how computers work, how to process data, and how to store information.

Module 2: A modular approach to DOS

The student will learn about the DOS operating system along with the commands used to perform a variety of tasks.

Module 3: Microsoft Windows XP

The student will learn how this windows operating system works with the computer, how to use the accessories, manage files and data, customize windows, and learn how to customize folders.

Module 4: A+ Certification Preparation

The student will prepare for the A+ Certification by learning about the hardware, of the computer system, learn the steps in troubleshooting, and how to repair the computer.

Module 5: Microsoft OfCice 2010 (Beginning)

The student will learn the basics of the Microsoft Office Suite of programs including: Word, Excel, Access and PowerPoint..

Module 6: Career Development

The student will build a portfolio using the skills acquired through the course including a professional resume, learn how to properly fill out an employment application, and practice interviewing techniques.

SECURITY OFFICER: UNARMED SPANISH SPEAKING

120 Hours / 6 Weeks 8.0 Semester Credit Hours

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

This 8.0 **semester credit hour (120 clock hour)** program requires 6 weeks of training and prepares students for proven, effective procedures and legal conditions in the field of private patrol/guard services.

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES:

Graduates will acquire the knowledge and skills to perform Security officer duties in the private sector.

OCCUPATIONAL OJ3JECTIVES:

Graduates will be prepared for the following occupations: Security officer, Private patrol operator, Security Manager Security training Instructor.

MODULES	CONTENTS	Clock	Semester Credit
		ours	Hours
SO 100	Arrest Procedures for Security Personnel	8	.53
SO 101	Cardio-Pulmonary Resuscitation (CPR)	4	.27
SO 102	Client Relations/Service Attitude	4	.27
SO 103	Defensive Driving Course	8	.53
SO 104	Emergency Preparedness		
	Earthquake, Fire & Bomb Threats	4	.27
SO 105	First Aid	8	.53
SO 106	Hostage Preparedness	2	.13
SO 107	Law For Security Personnel	4	.27
SO 108	Observation Skills & Reporting	8	.53
SO 109	Powers To Arrest/State Guard Permit	4	.27
SO 110	Report Writing for Security Personnel	4	.27
SO 111	Responding to Volatile Situations	8	.53
SO 112	Security Patrol Procedures, Introduction	2	.13
SO 113	Tear Gas Permit/State Course	8	.53
SO 114	English Second Tutoring - Vocational English	2	.13
	As a second Language - directly related	38	2.53
	To the security industry		

SO 115	Job Search Skills	4	.27
	Total	120	8.0

Description of Instruction provided will be lecture, lab, and hands-on computer

Course Certificates Awarded Diploma

SECURITY OFFICER: UNARMED

80 Hours / 4 Weeks 5.5 Semester Credit Hours

PROGRAM DESCJUPTION:

This 5.5 semester **credit** hour **(80 clock hour)** program requires 4 weeks of training and prepares students for proven, effective procedures and legal conditions in the field of private patrol/guard services.

PROGiL4M OBJECTIVES:

Graduates will acquire the knowledge and skills to perform Security officer duties in the private sector. OCCUPATIONAL OB CTIVE3:

Graduates will be prepared for the following occupations: Security officer, Private patrol operator, Security Manager Security training Instructor.

MODULE	S CONTENTS	Clock	Semester Credit
		ours	Hours
SO 100	Arrest Procedures for Security Personnel	8	.53
SO 101	Cardio-Pulmonary Resuscitation (CPR)	4	.27
SO 102	Client Relations/Service Attitude	4	.27
SO 103	Defensive Driving Course	8	.53
SO 104	Emergency Preparedness	4	.27
	Earthquake, Fire & Bomb Threats		
SO 105	First Aid & CPR	8	.53
SO 106	Hostage Preparedness	2	.13
SO 108	Law For Security Personnel	12	.8
SO 109	Observation Skills & Reporting	4	.27
SO 110	Powers To Arrest/State Guard Permit	4	.27
SO 111	Report Writing for Security Personnel	8	.53
SO 112	Responding to Volatile Situations	2	.13
SO 113	Security Patrol Procedures, Introduction	8	.53
SO 114	Tear Gas Permit/State Course	2	.13
SO 107	Job Search Skills	4	.27
	Total	80	5.5

Description of Instruction provided will be lecture, lab, and hands-on computer

Requirements for completion of the program: All course subject modules with a GPA of 75°/» or higher.

Course Certificates Awarded Diploma SECURITY/PRIVATE INVESTIGATION - PS -10 226 Hours / 12 Weeks 15.07 Semester Credit Hours

PROGRAM DESCRIP.TION;

This 15.07 **semester credit hour (226 clock hour)** program requires 6 weeks of training and prepares students for investigation, to identify proper methods of interviewing and information gathering by the private investigator.

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES:

Graduates will acquire the knowledge and skills to perform private investigation duties in the private sector.

OCCUPATIONAL OBJECTIVES:

Graduates will be prepared for the following occupations: Investigator, undercover operator, house officer, house detective, loss prevention officer, security officer, security agent, and bodyguard.

MODULE	ES CONTENTS	Clock	Semester Credit
	INTRODUCTION TO INVESTIGATIONS		
PSI 100	Introduction to Investigations	2	.13
PSI 101	Investigation: Field and Specialties	2	.13
PSI 102	Law Basics	2	.13
PSI 103	Civil Law	2	.13
PSI 104	Criminal Law	2	.13
	INVESTIGATIVE SKILLS		
PSI 105	Communications Methods	4	.27
PSI 106	Human Behavior	2	.13
PSI 107	Public Sources of Information	2	.13
PSI 108	Note Taking	2	.13
	REPORT WRITING		
PSI 109	Report Writing Basics	4	.27
PSI 110	Notebook andPracticum	4	.27
PSI 111	Chronologic-Narrative and Summary Reports	4	.27
PSI 112	ReportPracticum	4	.27
PSI 113	Investigative Report Practicum	4	.27
PSI 114	Legal Investigations	40	2.67
PSI 115	Hospital Security Assessments	20	1.33
PSI 116	Accident Investigation	40	2.67
PSI 117	Security Assessment	40	2.67
PSI 118	Insurance Investigation	40	2.67

PSI 119	Court Room Investigations	4	.27
PSI 120	Course Summary	2	.13
	Total	226	15.07

Course Certificates Awarded Diploma

SCHEDULE OF TUITION AND FEES

Name of Program	Clock Hours	Registration Fee (non-refundable) and STRf Fee (non-refundable)	Tuition & Textbook Fee	Total Cost
Computerized Medical Billing I	720	\$75.00/0	\$4950.00	\$5025.00
Computerized Medical Billing II	240	\$75.00/0	\$4950.00	\$5025.00
Microcomputer Office Specialist	600	\$75.00/0	\$2825.00	\$2900.00
A+ Computer Repair Technician	720	\$75.00/0	\$2825.00	\$2900.00
Security Officer - Unarmed	80	\$ 75.00/0	\$1668.00	\$1738.00
Security Officer -Unarmed (Spanish)	120	\$75.00/0	\$2780.00	\$2855.00
Security /Private Investigation	226	\$75.00/0	\$4265.00	\$4340.00

**"The State of California created the Student Tuition Recover Fund (STRF) to relieve or mitigate economic losses suffered by students in educational programs who are California residents, or are enrolled in a residency programs attending certain schools regulated y the Bureau for Private Postsecondary and Vocational Education 5 CCR 76215 (a) and 5 CCR 76215 (b).

REFUND TABLE

Name of Program	Number of Clock Hours	Tuition Fee	10%	25%	50%		75%
Computerized Medical Billing 1	720	\$4950.00	495.00	618.75	2475.00	2970.00	3712.50
ComputerizedMedical Billing II	240	\$4950.00	495.00	617.75	2475.00	2970.00	3712.50
MicrocomputerOffice Specialist	600	\$2700.00	270.00	675.00	1350.00	1620.00	2025.00
A+ Computer Repair Technician	720	\$2700.00	270.00	675.00	1350.00	1620.00	2025.00
SecurityOfficer-Unarmed	80	\$ 1500.00	150.00	375.00	750.00	900.00	1125.00
Security Officer -Unarmed (Spanish)	120	\$ 2500.00	250.00	625.00	1250.00	1500.00	1875.00
Security/Private Investigation	226	\$ 3950.00	395.00	987.50	1975.00	2370.00	2965.50

This institution DOES NOT participate in Federal OR State financial aid **programs.**

If a student obtains a loan (received) to pay for an educational program, the student will have the responsibility to repay the full amount of the loan plus interest, less

the amount of any refund in the case of a student's withdrawal. If the student receives federal student financial aid funds, and withdrew from the institution the student is entitled to a refund of the money not paid from federal

financial aid funds.

If the student received federal student financial aid funds, or a loan guaranteed by the federal or state government and the student defaults on the loan, both of the following may occur:

The federal or state government or a loan guarantee agency may take action against the student, including applying any income tax refund to which the person is entitled to reduce the balance owed on the loan.

The student may not be eligible for any other federal student financial aid at another institution or other government assistance until the loan is repaid.

76215. STUDENT TUITION RECOVERY FUND DISCLOSURES

"You must pay the state-imposed fee for the Student Tuition Recovery Fund (STRF) if all of the following apply to you:

- 1) You are a student, in an educational program, who is a California resident, or are enrolled in a residency program, and prepay all or part of your tuition either by cash, guaranteed student loans, or personal loans, and
- 2. Your total charges are not paid by any third-party payer such as an employer, government program or other payer unless you have a separate agreement to repay the third party.
 - You are not eligible for protection from the STRF and you are not required to pay the STRF assessment, if either of the following applies:
- 1) You are not a California resident, or are not enrolled in a residency program, or
- 2) Your total charges are paid by a third party, such as an employer, government program or other payer, and you have no separate agreement to repay the third party."
- 3) "The State of California created the Student Tuition Recovery Fund (STRF) to relieve or mitigate economic losses suffered by students ineducational programs who are California residents or are enrolled in a residency programs attending certain schools regulated by the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education.

IF A STUDENT DOES NOT HAVE A SS# OR TAX PAYER ID YHEIR CLAIM WILL NOT BE PAID.

- "You may be eligible for STRF if you are a California resident or are enrolled in a residency program, prepaid tuition, paid the STRF assessment, and suffered an economic loss as a result of any of the following:
- 1). The school closed before the course of instruction was completed.
- 2). The school's failure to pay refunds or charges on behalf of a student to a third party for license fees or any other purpose, or to provide equipment or materials for which a charge was collected within 180 days before the closure of the school.
- 3). The school's failure to pay or reimburse loan proceeds under a federally guaranteed

- student loan program as required by law or to pay or reimburse proceeds received by the school prior to closure in excess of tuition and other costs.
- 4) There was a material failure to comply with the Act or this Division within 30 days before the school closed or , if the material failure began earlier than 30 days prior to closure, the period determined by the Bureau.
- 5. An inability after diligent efforts to prosecute, prove, and collect on a judgment against the institution for a violation of the Act."
 - "Note: Authority Cited: Section 94803, 94877 and 94923, Educational Code. Reference: Section 94923, Education Code.

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

GENDARME INSTITUTE LLC

FIRST DAY OF CLASS "YOU MAY CANCEL YOUR CONTRACT FOR ENROLLMENT (AGREEMENT) AND OBTAN A REFUND OF CHARGES PAID THROUGH ATTENDANCE AT THE FIRST CLASS SESSION OR THE SEVENTH DAY AFTER ENROLLMENT. WHICHEVER IS LATER AS DESCRIBED IN THE NOTICE OF CANCELLATION FORM. TO CANCEL THE CONTRACT FOR SCHOOL, MAIL OR DELIVER A SIGNED AND DATED COPY OF THIS CANCELLATION NOTICE OR ANY OTHER WRITTEN NOTICE TO: GENDARME INSTITUTE LLC 9471 E. Slauson Avenue Pico Rivera, California 90660 NOT LATER THAN MIDNIGHT OF ATTENDANCE AT THE FIRST CLASS SESSION OR THE SEVENTH DAY AFTER ENROLLMENT, WHICHEVER IS LATER, I CANCEL CONTRACT FOR SCHOOL, _ DATE STUDENT SIGNATURE (SIGNATURE IN THIS AREA REPRESENTS CANCELLATION OF CONTRACT) IF YOU HAVE ANY COMPLAINTS, QUESTIONS, OR PROBLEMS WHICH YOU CANNOT WORK OUT WITH THE SCHOOL, WRITE OR CALL: BUREAU FOR PRIVATE POSTSECONDARY VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 2535 CAPITOL OAKS DRIVE STE. 400 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95833 916-431-6959 FAX (916) 263-1897

I,_____BY SIGNING ON THE LINE BELOW, I AM ONLY STATING MY UNDERSTANDING OF THE

CONTENTS IN THIS FORM NOT CANCELLING MY ENROLLMENT CONTRACT.

STUDENT SIGNATURE

DATE

(SIGNATURE IN THIS AREA DOES NOT REPRESENT THE CANCELLATION OF CONTRACT

GENDARME INSTITUTE LLC

I have received a copy of the Catalog Which contain the rules, regulations, course completion requirements, and costs for the specific course in which I have enrolled and I have received an enrollment agreement and the School Fact Performance report prior to my enrollment.

Program Interest	
Print Name:	
Signature:	
Date:	